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Lee 
  

From:   
Sent: 20 September 2010 11:45 
To: Shedden L (Lee) (TRANS) 
Subject: RE: Meeting with FETA - Briefing for Mr Stevenson - Contractual Commitments 

I am content as I don’t believe anything contentious is being stated in Raymond’s lines to take. 
  

  

Transport Scotland  

8th Floor  

Buchanan House 

Glasgow 

     

  

From: Shedden L (Lee) (TRANS)  
Sent: 20 September 2010 11:43 
To:  
Subject: FW: Meeting with FETA - Briefing for Mr Stevenson - Contractual Commitments 
  

  
I couldn't see any problem with supporting the suggested lines.  Are you content? 
  
  
Lee 
  

From:   
Sent: 20 September 2010 11:23 
To: Shedden L (Lee) (TRANS) 
Cc:  
Subject: FW: Meeting with FETA - Briefing for Mr Stevenson - Contractual Commitments 

Lee, 

In Sharon Fairweather's absence, are you able to assist with the following query? 
Thank you, 
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